CIVIL RES®URCES,LLC
ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

February 18, 2025

Jocelyn Carter

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,

1313 Sherman Street, Room 125

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Glacier Rock Company, M-1994-096, Corrective Action Due Date Extension

Dear Ms. Carter,

Glacier Rock Company has contracted Civil Resources, LLC to address the corrective actions that were
identified during the December 27, 2024 site inspection. In order to adequately address these concerns, we
request a one month extension to the corrective action due date to March 28, 2025.

Regards,

CIVIL RESOURCES, LLC

Kyle Regan

Civil Resources, LLC
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